

Sexton Mountain Neighborhood Association Committee

Meeting, May 8, 2018

Minutes

Attendance:

Neighbors: Jen Fife-Adams, Scott Buyserie, Jim Blauch, Sharon Dunham, Ted Eugenis and Rhonda Reister

City Staff- Neighborhood Program: Miles Glowacki & Emily VanVleet –

Miles kicked off the meeting to welcome the group and we all introduced ourselves. The meeting was primarily to ask for new Board leadership, share a bit of history under Rhonda's leadership and opportunities to move forward.

New Officers as follows:

- Scott Buyserie – NAC Chair
- Jen Fife-Adams – NAC Vice Chair
- Sharon Dunham – BCCI Rep

Recorder and Treasurer positions unfilled – Miles will work with Scott to handle the treasurer position temporarily.

Rhonda gave an overview of the successes during her leadership and ideas the new board may want to explore:

SUCCESSES:

- 5TH ANNUAL SME 5 K EVENT USING MATCHING GRANTS TO COVER MAJORITY OF COSTS
- 2 MOVIE NIGHTS UTILIZING MATCHING GRANTS:
 - MOANA AND SECRET LIVES OF PETS
 - INVITED LOCAL NON-PROFITS RELATED TO PETS AND LOCAL BUSINESSES – HUGELY SUCCESSFUL
- SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL – USED MATCHING GRANTS TO BUY POSTERS, BANNERS, SUPPLIES TO PROMOTE WALKING/BIKING TO SCHOOL * COOPER & SM ELEMENTARY BOTH INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICTS SRTS 10 SCHOOL PILOT PROGRAM
- TREE PLANTING AT SUMMERCREST PARK: COLLABORATION WITH THPRD, CLEAN WATER SERVICES AND THE NAC
- DISASTER PREPAREDNESS WORKSHOP
- ADVOCATED WITH CITY OF BEAVERTON AND THRPD FOR THRPD TO PURCHASE CITY LAND FROM THE WESTSIDE TRAIL TO THE BACK OF THE SM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROPERTY – THRPD TOOK OVER ALL MAINTENANCE AND SECURING THIS SPACE FOR KIDS TO GET TO SCHOOL SAFER WHERE THERE ARE MISSING SIDEWALKS ON NORA (FOR NOW)
- MAYORS STATE OF THE CITY HOST
- FLASHING SPEED SIGN AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS ON HART ROAD

- A SMALL PORTION OF 155TH GRAVELED BY PUBLIC WORKS – WORKING TO GET THE CITY TO GRAVEL ENTIRE PATH UNTIL IF/WHEN \$8m SIDEWALK PROJECT CAN BE COMPLETED – OTHER PRIORITIES IN DOWNTOWN BEAVERTON LIKE MENLO DRIVE

OPPORTUNITIES/CHALLENGES:

- NEED ROUTINE MAINTENANCE DONE REGULARLY ON THPRD'S 3 NATURE AREAS IN THE NAC, SPECIFICALLY SHAUGNASSY PARK IS A NEGLECTED AREA YEAR AFTER YEAR
 - POISOIN OAK/IVY PROMINENT
- TRAFFIC, SPEEDING CARS BECOMING A BIG PROBLEM IN THE NAC ON NORA/BEARD, 155TH AND SEXTON MOUNTAIN DRIVE – RALLY NEIGHBORS TO PARTICIPATE IN CITY TRAFFIC COMMISSION CONVERSATIONS
- MISSING SIDEWALKS IN THE NAC
 - 155TH – NO SIDEWALKS AND CARS COMING FROM SCHOLL'S FERRY TO HART TO BYPASS MURRAY BLVD, IMPAIRED VISIBILITY
 - NORA ROAD – PRIORITY ON THE CITY'S ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN
- WHO IS REQUIRED TO GROOM WHAT ON SIDEWALKS? HOA'S, CITY, HOME OWNER????

Miles will follow up with new leadership team for new Board member training and invited everyone to the upcoming NAC leadership training on June 5th – see attached.

Rhonda thanked the group for stepping up in leadership roles and wished them well.

Meeting Adjourned